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“-Malave, Erin

L ‘" From: . corphelp
- - Sent: . Tuesday, June 15, 2010 3:45 PM

To: Vivian Rivero' : R
_Subject: RE: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITALFI'AMPA LLLP
K. ) PR

Thank you for your e-mail..

I'm sorry that the management address update you originally requested wés not made, and | am very sorry that
you were sent a paragraph aboul incorporating. | am forwarding this chain of e-mail correspondence to the proper
. section so that your original request can be completed. Thank you for your patience.

From original e-mail:

Subject: CCC East fampa, LLC (LO6000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/T. AMP:A, LLLP (AO7000000689)
_Please change principal address of both entities iisted above to the following:,

2100 West Cypress Creek Road
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 3330%

Then change the manager's address of East Tampa, LLC M06000005829 and 501 East Kennedy
Associates, LLC MO7000003643 to their new address. Please note that the managers of East Tampa,
LLC and 501 East Kennedy Associates, LLC are the two entities listed above. Thanks

_Thank you.

‘Lee Rivers-
Internet Access

DIVISIOH of Corporatlons
L%

From: Vivian Rivero [mailto:vrivero@bilzin.com] .
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 10:08 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Eric Gilbert:

Subject FW: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/T AMPA LLLP (A07000000689)

Thanks for updatmg your records to reﬂect the pnncupat address change of both referenced entities, however, the
changes have not been made to the manager's address of East Tampa, LLC and 501 East Kennedy Associates,
LLC See below. Thanks , :

7. Co
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Vivian Rivero . L
Paralegal - ' '
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Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP

200 South:Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2500 Tel 305.350.7207
" Miami, Florida 33131-5340 _ Direct Fax 305.351.2274 |
www.bilzin.com : vrivero@bilzin.com

Please consider the environment before prin_fing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg Cares.

From: Vivian Rivero ) .
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 9:27 AM ‘ ‘
To: 'corphelp’ ’

Subject: RE: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/TAMPA, LLLP (A07000000689)

We do not want to incorporate.....these entities are formed in Florida alreédy and need a principal address
“change. Please see below. This is our second request. Thanks. S

[x]
~ Vivian Rivero
~ Paralegal -
Blizin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2500 Tel 305.350.7207
Miami, Florida 33131-5340 . Direct Fax'305.3561.2274 !

www. hilzin.com vnvero@brlzrn com

_PIeaée consider the environment hefore printing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg Cares.

=From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 $:27 AM
To: Vivian Rivero
Subject. RE: CCC East Tampa, LLC (1.06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/T AMPA LLLP (AD7000000689)

To incorporate, the instructions are as follows: To form a Florida Corporatlon you must file
‘Articles of Incorporation, designate a registered agent and send the appropriate filing fee to the
- Division"of Corporations. Forms that include filing information aré available directly from the
Division's web page at www.sunbiz.org. Select on “Print Filing Forms”.then on the next page
select “Profit Articles of Incorporation" or "NonProfit Articles of Incorporation".

You may flle Articles:of Incorpaoration electronlcany online at WWW. sunbrz org under “Electronrc
F|I|ng aswell, - .. : .

o The fee to file Articles of Incorooration is $70.00. A certified copy (optional) is an additional
. $8.75 and a certificate of status (optional) is $8.75. -

Thanigs1

Mike

R T Yol Y
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Intérnet Access S - o S

From: Vivian Rivero [mallto:vriverp@bilzin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 7:14 AM

To: corphelp .

C¢: Eric Gilbert

Subjer.t‘ FW: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/T AMPA, LLLP (A07000000689)

Please update Sunb:z Database to reflect the changes listed below. Thanks.

m
Vivian Rivero -
Paralegal
". Blizin Sumberg Baena Price &

“Axelrod LLP Tel 305.350.7207
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite Direct Fax
2500 305.351.2274
Miami, Florida 33131-5340 ' vrivero@bilzin.com

www.bilzin.com

‘Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg C;.ares‘

From: Vivian Rivero

- Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 4:23 PM

To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us' '
Subject: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L.06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/TAMPA, LLLP (A07000000689)

P-leasa\change_prlncipal address of both entities listed above to the_foilowing:

2100 West Cypress Creek Road
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309

Then change the manager's address of East Tampa, LLC M06000005829 and 501 East Kennedy
Assoclates, LLC M07000003643 to their new address. Please note that the managers of East Tampa,
. LLC and 501 East Kennedy Assocuates LLC are the two entltles listed above. Thanks

[x]
Vivian Rivero
Paralegal 1
Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & . ) '
Axelrod LLP . . - 4 Tel 305.3580.7207 . o
200 South Blscayne Boulevard Suite . - Direct Fax co.
- 2500 T+ 305.351.2274 ’
‘Miami, Fiorida 33131-5340 vrivero@bilzin.com

= www.bilzin.com ] - - I

- "APl_é%se‘_cﬁ:onsidér the‘envirohme'nt before printing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg Cares.

Pl R Yol a2l
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Thls message c0nta1ns ;nformatlon whlch may- be confldentlal and
pr1v11eged.“Unless you are the addressee {or authorlzed to recelve for
the addressee) 'you may net’ use, copy or dlsclose Lo anyone the message
T e@ or any information contained in this message. JIf you have recelved this
S “i9message in error,. please ‘advise the sender by reply e-mail or reply to
'Zﬁi.*£ infol@bilzin.com, and delete the message. Thank.you very much,
This message contains lnformatlon which may“be. confldentlal and )
. . privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for
"7 . the. addressee), you may not use,:copy or disclose teo- anyone the message
" or any information contained in’ ‘this message.. If yeu have recelved this
. - message in error,: please: ‘advise the sender by reply e-mail or reply to
’ info@bilzin. com, and delete the message. Thank ycu very much...

. E - - @
: . i
N .. i
- . - - - I
L. i
- * - L
- N 5 s - .
-y - - “ t
- . . .
- { B ~ : - - ix
d ) ~ . % : |
o : : - '
~.: . N e - . “. I 2- )
- . . - ..
. - V.
. . ]
.o - 1 - : j i
- B B o+ . .
B R i . : - .
- " - - . i
i
T 3 »
- N B -}
. ; . . !
« & IS . L
i - - . - H
)-1 v . ¢
. ., .
E - . .
- * - - -
EN - . -
- -~ = . - Y.
] -
. - cme .
T - - i ' !
- -..- - . . - el
N .3 N “ . .
. i
-
. . PES
- ’ B - i
- . e - - E : -1
- - - e - oY o t v
- - P - - 3. i
. Lz - . o . o
- * “ . - : ¥
T .
. - i ¢
N - : :
- - ¢
-~ - — P . 5 .
- . : ‘ )
v - y - o
- - T B v
- ) Lo
K HE
. R . H -
kS - X
a . b . i 3 d N
F - . i
T - - Y - A
L o e "
N - - ;o= 5 -
- - . — - N L . P -
- oo H ST . . . " -y E T ¥
E e ~—. - e - s i
PR, - - ) B H
: < - : i
- - 3 i
- §
I N
o - - ™




